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MT. MIiIO ANGELO BARDON
THE VALUE SYSTEMS PHILS.. INC.
2972 Centdlol Ctt. Anrcx Bldg., Sta. Mesa" Manila
Telephone (02) 716-0869
'l elef zx: ( 02\ 7 1 6 -2a7 9

Dear Mt. Batdoo:

Ire are pleased to noti$ you that yout bid proposal for the bidding on the procuement of 319 units
Sandard Deskop PC v/ith UPS for PR0-NCR and Rizal fot tlre execution of The Vahr
Systens Phils., Ittc. ^t the Contract Pfice equivalent to Thirteen Million Thirqr Four Thousand
Six Huadred Fifty Nine Pesos (PhP13,034,659.00) is heteby accepted.

You are hereby tequiled to provide wittrin ten (10) calendat &ys the petfotualce secmity fi t:re
forn ald amount stipulated in dre Bid Documents of the said procuemenL Failure to plovide the
performance secudty shall constitute sufEcient ground for cancellatiotr of the awald and forfeiture
of the bid security.

Mt. ANGELO BAM)ON
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